Sitting: Virtue, Plengey, Main, Buckeridge, Widell, Muehlhaussn, Cerovski, Plummer, Ellis, Deuter, Vandekieft.
Standing: Conant, Dunbar, Abbot, DeMent, Collier, Johanson, Monson, Larson, Molitor, Platz.

Floor: Anthon, Parker.

PLEDGES
Raymond F. Dlouhy George S. Ellis Richard A. Larson
Ray F. Main, Jr. George A. Molitor William D. Plengey
James W. Plowman James B. Sassman Lawrence B. Stedman
HISTORY

A national fraternity known as Beta Phi was founded at the University of
Chicago in 1911. Two years later in March, 1913, a fraternity was organized

at Armour Institute of Technology and chartered as Gamma Chapter of
Beta Phi.

In the years of 1918 and 1919 Beta Phi as a national organization ceased
to exist. However, Gamma chapter retained the name until 1923, when it
became a local fraternity at Armour. On November 24, 1923, the local was
installed as Gamma Chapter of Phi Pi Phi.

The first concrete suggestion towards petition to Phi Pi Phi was made in
May of 1923. The formal petition was entered in September, 1923, and on
November 17th the chapter was informed that if it was prepared it might be
installed as a reqular Chapter of Phi Pi Phi on November 24, 1923.

In the years since then the Fraternity has grown steadily in both numbers
and standing. In 1924 Phi Pi Phi was elected to Junior membership in the
Interfraternity Conference and was made a Senior member in 1929. The
Chapter roll now consists of twenty Chapters in Colleges and Universities
throughout the United States.
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